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MEMORANDUM FOR:   Lynn B. Daniels, Acting Director, Community
                    Planning and Development Division,
                    Pittsburgh Area Office, 3ED

FROM:  Edward F. Momorella, District Inspector General
    for Audit, Mid-Atlantic, 3AGA

SUBJECT:  West Virginia Housing Development Fund
          HOME Program
          Charleston, West Virginia

We surveyed the HOME Program administered by the West Virgini a
Housing  Development Fund (WVHDF) to determine if the planning ,
processing,  and construction of projects were completed i n
accordance with HUD regulations and requirements.

We int erviewed HUD's Community Planning and Development staff ,
WVHDF staff, HOME Program originators, reviewed WVHDF an d
originator files, and visited seven HOME project sites.

No deficiencies were identified during site visits to the HOM E
properties or with the review of the WVHDF's files.  No additional
audit work is currently necessary.

****

If you have any questions plea se contact Irving I. Guss, Assistant
District Inspector General for Audit at (215) 656-3401.
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